
 
 

AGENDA FOR SPECIAL CMD AND CPOA BOARD MEETINGS 
Tuesday, January 31, 2016 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Regular Meeting of the Boards of Directors of Cordillera Property Owners 
Association and Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District, Eagle County, Colorado will be held at the 
Administration Building, 0408 Carterville Road, Edwards, Eagle County, Colorado on Tuesday, January 31, 2017. The 
meeting will be held for the following agenda and other matters that may come before the Boards. 

CORDILLERA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
Robert Egan, President, Term to May 2018 

Judith G. McBride, Treasurer, Term to May 2018 
David Bentley, Vice President, Term to May 2018 

David Davies, Secretary, Term to May 2020 
Kitty George, Assistant Treasurer/Assistant Secretary, Term to May 2020 

 
CORDILLERA PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION 

Ed Shriner, President, Term to August 2019 
Larry Brooks, Vice President, Term to August 2019 

Nanette Kuich, Treasurer, Term to August 2017 
Lois Bruce, Secretary, Term to August 2017 

Rick Smith, Assistant Treasurer/Assistant Secretary, Term to August 2018 
 
9:15 – 9:20 O CPOA MEETING – Mr. Ed Shriner (CPOA President) 

1. Call to Order  
2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Disclosure Matters 
3. Approval of Agenda 
4. Approval of Consent Agenda Items 

a. Approval of December 16 Regular Meeting Minutes  .....................................................................Page 2 
b. Approval of January 17 Special Meeting Minutes  ..........................................................................Page 7  

 
9:20 – 9:25 OPEN CMD MEETING – Mr. Bob Egan (CMD President)  

1. Call to Order 
2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Disclosure Matters 
3. Approval of Agenda 
4. Approval of Consent Agenda Items 

a. Approval of December 16 Regular Meeting Minutes  .....................................................................Page 9 
b. Approval of January 17 Special Meeting Minutes  ..........................................................................Page 13  

 
9:25 – 9:40 PUBLIC INPUT  

 
9:40 – 10:00 CPOA ITEMS – Mr. Ed Shriner  

1. Short Course Update – Joe Helminski  
2. Property Owner Directory and Information Requests– Jaime Walker  ..........................................................Page 15 

 
10:00 – 10:15 CMD ITEMS – Mr. Bob Egan  

1. CMD Bond Refinancing – Scott Proper  ........................................................................................................Page 17 
2. First Amendment to Meeting Resolution – Alan Pogue  .........................................................................Page 21  
3. 2017 Administrative Matters Resolution – Alan Pogue  .........................................................................Page 23  

 
10:15 – 10:30 JOINT ITEMS – Mr. Bob Egan and Mr. Ed Shriner 

1. Website Resource Directory – Jaime Walker ................................................................................................Page 82  
 
10:30 EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Executive session pursuant to Section 24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S., for the purpose of receiving legal advice related to the appeal of 
the County interpretation of permitted uses at the Lodge and Spa at Cordillera(CMD), and pursuant to Section 38-33.3-
308(4)(b), C.R.S. (CPOA). Executive session pursuant to Section 24-6-402(4)(f)(I), C.R.S., to discuss personnel matters 
(CMD), and pursuant to Section 38-33.3-308(4)(a), C.R.S., to discuss matters pertaining to agents or employees of the 
association. (CPOA). 
 
11:00  ADJOURNMENT   



AGENDA FOR JOINT CMD/CPOA BOARD MEETING 
 
 

NEXT MEETING – Friday, March 24, 2017 at 8:30 a.m. 



 
 

 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Property Owners Association held Friday, December 16, 2016 

Page 1 of 4 

 
 
 
 

CORDILLERA PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

FRIDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2016 
0408 CARTERVILLE ROAD, CORDILLERA, COLORADO 

 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cordillera Property Owners Association (CPOA) 
was called and held Friday, December 16, 2016, in accordance with the applicable statutes of the State 
of Colorado. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
Present:  Ed Shriner, President  
   Nanette Kuich, Treasurer  
   Lois Bruce, Secretary    
Via Telephone: Rick Smith, Assistant Secretary  

Larry Brooks, Vice President 
ALSO PRESENT  
CMD Board Members: Bob Egan, David Bentley, Kitty George (adjourned at 10:52 a.m.), Judith 
McBride, and David Davies. 
 
Others Present:  
Rachel Oys, general manager; Alan Pogue, legal counsel; Scott Proper, finance director; Berniece 
Gutierrez, human resources and administrative services manager; Jaime Walker, communications 
manager; Trevor Broersma, facilities and operations manager; Joe Helminski, recreation director; Tracy 
Stowell, executive coordinator; and Kirk Pliske, public safety director. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Director Shriner called to order the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Property Owners Association at 
8:30 a.m.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
December 16, 2016 Regular Meeting Agenda  
Director Shriner added to the agenda: 

1. Lot Consolidation 
Director Bruce moved to approve the December 16, 2016 Regular Meeting Agenda with additional 
agenda item. Seconded by Director Kuich. 
  Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board unanimously by those present. 

Approved the December 16, 2016 Regular Meeting Agenda with the additional item. 
 
DECLARATION OF QUORUM/DIRECTOR QUALIFICATION 
Director Shriner noted for the record a quorum was present for the purpose of doing the business of the 
Cordillera Property Owners Association. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF NOTICE OF MEETING AT LEAST 72 HOURS IN 
ADVANCEMENT OF THE MEETING.  
All board members acknowledged receiving notice of the special meeting at least 72 hours in advance. 
No conflicts of interest were noted. 

3



 
 

 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Property Owners Association held Friday, December 16, 2016 

Page 2 of 4 

 
 
 
 

 
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
October 21, 2016 Special Meeting Minutes 
Director Bruce moved to approve the October 21, 2016 Special Meeting Minutes. Seconded by Director 
Kuich.  
 Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board unanimously by those present. 

Approved the October 21, 2016 Special Meeting Minutes. 
 
CPOA EXECUTIVE SESSION 
8:35 a.m. Director Kuich and Director Bruce moved to enter Executive Session. Pursuant to 38-33.3-308 
(4)(b) C.R.S. for the purpose of discussing with general counsel and special counsel, pending legal 
action related to the permitted uses of the Lodge and Spa at Cordillera. 
9:53 a.m. Director Kuich and Director Brooks move to conclude Executive Session.  
Present: Robert Egan, David Bentley, Kitty George, Judy McBride, David Davies, Rachel Oys, Alan 
Pogue (via telephone) and Lew Harstead (via telephone). 
No action taken during executive session. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Directors have heard chatter in the community that owners are concerned about not moving forward 
with the ACC remodel and that classes are overbooked. Oys stated that with the remodel on hold, staff 
submitted items in the CPOA capital budget for 2017. This includes new cardio equipment and flooring 
in cardio room, repair shower pans in men’s and women’s locker rooms and repair pickle ball courts and 
nets. Directors inquired about adding an additional yoga class in the morning. Helminski will look into 
this. 
 
CPOA ANNOUNCEMENTS/UPDATES/ACTION ITEMS 
Financial Statements 
Oys stated that the Treasurers and Presidents met last week. These meetings will be scheduled more 
frequently in 2017. Both Treasurers and Presidents agreed to exclude the payable from the board packet.  
Scott Proper, finance director, gave a brief update on the financials of the CPOA. He stated that 2016 
projected actuals have been reviewed by himself and staff. Proper informed Directors that FOCUS will 
attend the next meeting regarding the Bearden property and the waiver of RETA. Alan Pogue, legal 
counsel, will prepare a statement for FOCUS. 
2016 Audit 
McMahan and Associates has submitted an engagement letter to complete the annual audit for CMD and 
CPOA. If engaged, the audit should be finalized by June.  Staff is seeking a motion to engage the 
auditor.  
Director Kuich moved to approve the engagement of McMahan and Associates to perform the CPOA 
2016 financial audit. Seconded by Director Bruce.  
 Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board unanimously by those present. 

Approved the engagement of McMahan and Associates to perform the CPOA 2016 
financial audit.  

 
Lot Consolidation 
Cordillera started with 910 building lots and now has 831. With the consolidation of lots within 
Cordillera, the burden is left on the remaining 831 property owners who have not consolidated their lots. 

4



 
 

 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Property Owners Association held Friday, December 16, 2016 

Page 3 of 4 

 
 
 
 

This burden comes in the form of assessments but benefits the property owner especially with taxes and 
water tap fees. Director Shriner would like to add this item to the next regular meeting agenda. Pogue 
stated that the current covenants state that all consolidated lots must be approved by the Association. 
Oys agreed to put on the next agenda and to follow up with DRB.  
 
JOINT CMD AND CPOA AGENDA ITEMS 
2017 Service Agreement  
Proper presented the 2017 Service Agreement between the CPOA and CMD at the October 21, 2017 
Budget Hearing Special Meeting. This is an agreement is a payment from the CPOA to CMD to help 
cover operating costs of the CPOA. The total cost for CPOA in 2017 is $1,093,447.00 
Director Kuich moved to approve the 2017 Service Agreement between CPOA and CMD.  Seconded by 
Director Brooks.  

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board unanimously by those present. 
Approved the 2017 Service Agreement between CPOA and CMD. 
 
2017 Meeting Schedule 
Oys proposed going to a bimonthly or quarterly board meeting schedule with special meetings scheduled 
on an as needed basis. A budget by month with be included in board packets and the annual meeting will 
still be scheduled in August. Board presidents and treasurers will meet on a regular basis and a planning 
session will also be scheduled for 2017. Regular board meeting schedule is as follows: 

 4th Friday of March, June and September 
 3rd Friday of December 

Director Bruce moved to approve the new regular board meeting schedule of the 4th Friday of March, 
June and September and the 3rd Friday of December. Seconded by Director Kuich.  

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board unanimously by those present. 
Approved the new regular board meeting schedule of the 4th Friday of March, June and September and 
the 3rd Friday of December 
 
Management Team Reports 

 CCR’s voting information has been sent out. Voting ends on January 20, 2017. 
 Boards will start compiling materials for Oys performance review. A special meeting will be scheduled 

for both boards to complete. 
 An employee opinion survey will be conducted in February. 
 CPOA assessments are ready to be sent out. Will go out to property owners via USPS on 

Monday, December 19, 2016. 
 New this year, the 2016 Annual Report outlines accomplishments for 2016 and planned projects 

for 2017. 
 ReComm, our public relations firm, will move to an on call basis for 2017. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
Director Bruce moved to adjourn the regular meeting of the Cordillera Property Owners Association. 
Seconded by Director Kuich. 
 

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board unanimously agreed to  
Adjourn the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Property Owners Association at 11:01 a.m. 
Friday, December 16, 2016. 

 

5



 
 

 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Property Owners Association held Friday, December 16, 2016 

Page 4 of 4 

 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

___________________________ 
Tracy Stowell 

Executive Coordinator  

6



CORDILLERA PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 17, 2017 
0408 CARTERVILLE ROAD, CORDILLERA, COLORADO 

 
 
The Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cordillera Property Owners Association (CPOA) 
was called and held Tuesday, January 17, 2017 in accordance with the applicable statutes of the State of 
Colorado. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
Present:  Ed Shriner, President  
   Nanette Kuich, Treasurer  
   Rick Smith, Assistant Secretary    
Via Telephone: Larry Brooks, Vice President (joined at 2:34 p.m.) 
   Lois Bruce, Secretary  
ALSO PRESENT  
CMD Board Members: Bob Egan, David Bentley, Kitty George, Judith McBride, and David Davies. 
 
Others Present:  
Rachel Oys, general manager; Alan Pogue, legal counsel; and Lew Harstead, legal counsel. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Director Shriner called to order the Special Meeting of the Cordillera Property Owners Association at 
2:30 p.m.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
January 17, 2017 Special Meeting Agenda  
Director Kuich moved to approve the January 17, 2017 Special Meeting Agenda. Seconded by Director 
Smith. 
  Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board unanimously by those present. 

Approved the January 17, 2017 Special Meeting Agenda. 
 
DECLARATION OF QUORUM/DIRECTOR QUALIFICATION 
Director Shriner noted for the record a quorum was present for the purpose of doing the business of the 
Cordillera Property Owners Association. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF NOTICE OF MEETING AT LEAST 72 HOURS IN 
ADVANCEMENT OF THE MEETING.  
All board members acknowledged receiving notice of the special meeting at least 72 hours in advance. 
No conflicts of interest were noted. 
 
CPOA EXECUTIVE SESSION 
2:35 pm. Director Smith and Director Kuich moved to enter Executive Session. Pursuant to 38-33.3-308 
(4)(b) C.R.S. for the purpose of discussing with general counsel and special counsel, pending legal 
action related to the permitted uses of the Lodge and Spa at Cordillera. 
3:38 p.m. Director Kuich and Director Smith move to conclude Executive Session.  

7



Present: Robert Egan, David Bentley, Kitty George, Judy McBride, David Davies, Rachel Oys, Alan 
Pogue (via telephone) and Lew Harstead (via telephone). 
No action was taken in executive session. 
 
JOINT DISCUSSION ITEMS 
Boards discussed the community directory. CPOA has received two requests for directory information 
from Jeffrey Byrne and Tim Muffley. Boards have directed the general manager to draft a process for 
discussion and a resolution for the special meeting on January 31, 2017. 
 
CPOA will have a meeting of the membership on January 31, 2017 at 8:30 a.m. to discuss the proposed 
Limited Amendment to the Amended and Restated Declaration of Protective Covenants, Conditions and 
Restrictions for Cordillera. The Limited Amendment seeks to remove the requirement of Section 14.12 
of the Declaration that owners holding 67% of the total vote of the Association approve certain legal 
proceedings before they are commenced. 
 
CMD and CPOA will have a special meeting on January 31, 2017 following the membership meeting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Director Smith moved to adjourn the Special Meeting of the Cordillera Property Owners Association. 
Seconded by Director Shriner. 
 

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board unanimously agreed to  
Adjourn the Special Meeting of the Cordillera Property Owners Association at 3:46 p.m. 
Tuesday, January 17, 2017. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

___________________________ 
Tracy Stowell 

Executive Coordinator  

8



 
 
 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District held Friday, December 16, 2016 
Page 1 of 4 

 
 
 
 
 

CORDILLERA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

FRIDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2016 
0408 CARTERVILLE ROAD, CORDILLERA, COLORADO 

 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cordillera Metropolitan District (CMD) was 
called and held Friday, December 16, 2016, in accordance with the applicable statutes of the State of 
Colorado. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
Present:  Robert Egan, President 
   David Bentley, Vice-President 
   Kitty George, Assistant Treasurer & Assistant Secretary (adjourned at 10:52 a.m.) 
   Judith McBride, Treasurer 

David Davies, Secretary  
 
ALSO PRESENT  
CPOA Board Members: Ed Shriner; Nanette Kuich, Lois Bruce, Rick Smith (via telephone) and Larry 
Brooks (via telephone). 
 
Others Present:  
Rachel Oys, general manager; Alan Pogue, legal counsel; Scott Proper, finance director; Berniece 
Gutierrez, human resources and administrative services manager; Jaime Walker, communications 
manager; Trevor Broersma, facilities operations manager; Joe Helminski, recreation director; Tracy 
Stowell, executive coordinator; and Kirk Pliske, public safety director. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Director Egan called to order the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District at 8:33 a.m.  
 
DECLARATION OF QUORUM/DIRECTOR QUALIFICATION 
Director Egan noted for the record a quorum was present for the purpose of doing the business of the 
Cordillera Metropolitan District. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF NOTICE OF MEETING AT LEAST 72 HOURS IN 
ADVANCE OF THE MEETING.  
All board members acknowledged receiving notice of the regular meeting at least 72 hours in advance. 
No conflicts of interest were noted. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
December 16, 2016, Regular Meeting Agenda  
Director McBride moved to approve the December 16, 2016, Regular Meeting Agenda. Seconded by 
Director Bentley. 
   Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously.  

Approved the December 16, 2016, Regular Meeting Agenda. 
 
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

9



 
 
 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District held Friday, December 16, 2016 
Page 2 of 4 

 
 
 
 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
October 21, 2016, Special Meeting Minutes 
Director Davies moved to approve the October 21, Special Meeting Minutes. Seconded by Director 
McBride. 

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously. 
Approved the October 21, 2016, Special Meeting Minutes as presented. 

 
CMD EXECUTIVE SESSION 
8:35a.m. Director Davies and Director George moved to enter into Executive Session. Pursuant to 24-6-
402(4)(b), C.R.S. for the purpose of discussing with general counsel and special counsel, pending legal 
action related to the permitted uses of the Lodge and Spa at Cordillera. 
9:53 a.m. Director Egan and Director McBride move to conclude Executive Session.  
Present: Ed Shriner; Nanette Kuich, Rick Smith (via telephone), Larry Brooks (via telephone), Lois 
Bruce, Rachel Oys, Alan Pogue (via telephone) and Lew Harstead (via telephone). 
No Action taken during executive session. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Directors have heard chatter in the community that owners are concerned about not moving forward 
with the ACC remodel and that classes are overbooked. Oys stated that with the remodel on hold, staff 
submitted items in the CPOA capital budget for 2017. This includes new cardio equipment and flooring 
in cardio room, repair shower pans in men’s and women’s locker rooms and repair pickle ball courts and 
nets. Directors inquired about adding an additional yoga class in the morning. Helminski will look into 
this. 
 
CMD ANNOUNCEMENTS/UPDATES/ACTION ITEMS 
Financial Statements 
Scott Proper, finance director, presented a summary of the financials.  

 YTD-wages are not posted; finance is working on changing the allocation process to best 
practice. 

 Staff will combine the Equestrian Center with the general operating fund. 
Proper is requesting that the CMD Board approve the 2016 Budget amendment. The amendment will 
cover the cost of the building stabilization project at the vehicle storage facility. This topic was 
discussed during public input and during the budget hearing on October 21, 2016. 
 
Director Bentley moved to approve the 2016 Budget Amendment Resolution. Seconded by Director 
George. 

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously. 
Approved the 2016 Budget Amendment Resolution.  

 
2016 Audit 
McMahan and Associates has submitted an engagement letter to complete the annual audit for CMD and 
CPOA. If engaged, the audit should be finalized by June. Staff is seeking a motion to engage the auditor.  
 
Director George moved to approve the engagement of McMahan and Associates to perform the CMD 
2016 financial audit. Seconded by Director Bentley.  
 Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board unanimously by those present. 

10



 
 
 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District held Friday, December 16, 2016 
Page 3 of 4 

 
 
 
 
 

Approved the engagement of McMahan and Associates to perform the CMD 2016 
financial audit.  

 
 
JOINT CMD AND CPOA AGENDA ITEMS 
 
2017 Service Agreement 
Proper presented the 2017 Service Agreement between the CPOA and CMD at the October 21, 2017 
Budget Hearing Special Meeting. This is an agreement is a payment from the CPOA to CMD to help 
cover operating costs of the CPOA. The total cost for CPOA in 2017 is $1,093,447.00 
Director Bentley moved to approve the 2017 Service Agreement between CPOA and CMD.  Seconded 
by Director McBride.  

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board unanimously by those present. 
Approved the 2017 Service Agreement between CPOA and CMD. 
 
2017 Meeting Schedule 
Oys proposed going to bimonthly or quarterly board meeting schedule with special meetings scheduled 
on an as needed basis. A budget by month with be included in board packets and the annual meeting will 
still be scheduled in August. Board presidents and treasurers will meet on a regular basis and a planning 
session will also be scheduled for 2017. Regular board meeting schedule is as follows: 

 4th Friday of March, June and September 
 3rd Friday of December 

Director Bentley moved to approve the new regular board meeting schedule of the 4th Friday of March, 
June and September and the 3rd Friday of December. Seconded by Director Davies.  

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board unanimously by those present. 
Approved the new regular board meeting schedule of the 4th Friday of March, June and September and 
the 3rd Friday of December 
 
Management Team Reports 

 CCR’s voting information has been sent out. Voting ends on January 20, 2017. 
 Boards will start compiling materials for Oys performance review. A special meeting will be scheduled 

for both boards to complete. 
 An employee opinion survey will be conducted in February. 
 CPOA assessments will be sent to property owners via USPS on Monday, December 19, 2016. 
 New this year, the 2016 Annual Report outlines accomplishments for 2016 and planned projects 

for 2017. 
 ReComm, our public relations firm, will move to an on call basis for 2017. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
Director Davies moved to adjourn the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District. 
Seconded by Director Bentley. 

 
Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously to 

Adjourn the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District at 11:02 a.m. Friday, December 
16, 2016.  
 
 

11



 
 
 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District held Friday, December 16, 2016 
Page 4 of 4 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

___________________________ 
Tracy Stowell 

Executive Coordinator 

12



 
 
 

Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District held Tuesday, January 17, 2017. 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
 
 

CORDILLERA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 17, 2017 
0408 CARTERVILLE ROAD, CORDILLERA, COLORADO 

 
 
The Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cordillera Metropolitan District (CMD) was called 
and held Tuesday, January 17, 2017 in accordance with the applicable statutes of the State of Colorado. 
 
 
ATTENDANCE 
Present:  Robert Egan, President 
   David Bentley, Vice-President 
   Kitty George, Assistant Treasurer & Assistant Secretary  
   Judith McBride, Treasurer 

David Davies, Secretary  
 
ALSO PRESENT  
CPOA Board Members: Ed Shriner; Nanette Kuich, Lois Bruce, Rick Smith and Larry Brooks (via 
telephone). 
 
Others Present:  
Rachel Oys, general manager; Alan Pogue, legal counsel; Lew Harstead, legal counsel. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Director Egan called to order the Special Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District at 2:30 p.m. 
 
DECLARATION OF QUORUM/DIRECTOR QUALIFICATION 
Director Egan noted for the record a quorum was present for the purpose of doing the business of the 
Cordillera Metropolitan District. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF NOTICE OF MEETING AT LEAST 72 HOURS IN 
ADVANCE OF THE MEETING.  
All board members acknowledged receiving notice of the regular meeting at least 72 hours in advance. 
No conflicts of interest were noted. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
January 17, 2017 Special Meeting Agenda  
Director George moved to approve the January 17, 2017, Special Meeting Agenda. Seconded by 
Director McBride. 
   Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously.  

Approved the January 17, 2017 Special Meeting Agenda. 
 
 
 
 
 

13



 
 
 

Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District held Tuesday, January 17, 2017. 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 
 
 

CMD EXECUTIVE SESSION 
2:35 p.m. Director George and Director Egan moved to enter into Executive Session. Pursuant to 24-6-
402(4)(b), C.R.S. for the purpose of discussing with general counsel and special counsel, pending legal 
action related to the permitted uses of the Lodge and Spa at Cordillera. 
3:38 p.m. Director Egan and Director McBride move to conclude Executive Session.  
Present: Ed Shriner; Nanette Kuich, Rick Smith, Larry Brooks (via telephone), Lois Bruce (via 
telephone), Rachel Oys, Alan Pogue (via telephone) and Lew Harstead (via telephone). 
No action was taken in executive session. 
 
JOINT DISCUSSION ITEMS 
Boards discussed the community directory. CPOA has received two requests for directory information 
from Jeffrey Byrne and Tim Muffley. Boards have directed the general manager to draft a process for 
discussion and a resolution for the special meeting on January 31, 2017. 
 
CPOA will have a meeting of the membership on January 31, 2017 at 8:30 a.m. to discuss the proposed 
Limited Amendment to the Amended and Restated Declaration of Protective Covenants, Conditions and 
Restrictions for Cordillera. The Limited Amendment seeks to remove the requirement of Section 14.12 
of the Declaration that owners holding 67% of the total vote of the Association approve certain legal 
proceedings before they are commenced. 
 
CMD and CPOA will have a special meeting on January 31, 2017 following the membership meeting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Director Bentley moved to adjourn the Special Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District. 
Seconded by Director McBride. 

 
Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously to 

Adjourn the Special Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District at 3:46 p.m. on Tuesday, January 
17, 2017. 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

___________________________ 
Tracy Stowell 

Executive Coordinator 

14



Briefing: Status of the Cordillera Directory 
 
Issue 
The upcoming edition of the CPOA’s “Property Owner Directory” will be electronic rather than 
in paper format, available to the community when the website is relaunched February 23.  
 
Transitioning to the new website platform provided the opportunity to create a home page button 
linking directly to the Public Safety database ABDI, via www.GateAccess.net, to serve as the 
community directory. This was chosen over a printed paper version of the directory for several 
reasons.  

1. Printed directories are out of date almost as soon as they are printed as people move and 
change contract information;   

2. With GateAccess.net, community members update their own information eliminating the 
need for staff to search for current information, saving time and money; 

3. Community members can review their contact information and manage their preferences 
for each data field that is published in the directory: address, home phone, cellphone and 
email address. (Note: The email is text, not a hyperlink); 

4. Since GateAccess.net is secured with individual personal identification numbers (PIN), 
directory information stays more secure than in a printed format; and 

5. Finally, the community saves money by eliminating printing costs. 
 
Background 
In late summer 2016, staff sent out a final request to provide contact information for the Property 
Owner Directory. At the time, staff anticipated printing the next edition of the Directory in 
December 2016. However, during the research and selection of the website platform, the 
decision was made to place the directory online.  
 
Also, during the discussion surrounding the community directory what emerged was an 
awareness that there are eight different databases throughout the CMD/CPOA organization 
creating a significant duplication of data and effort to maintain the data.  In addition to data 
integrity and maintenance, this presents security and public perceptions concerns (i.e., sending 
multiple copies to the same address). It was determined that the ABDI’s GateAccess.net likely 
had the most accurate data and therefore should be the information provided via the website. It is 
also the only database that offers online access. Staff is currently making updates to 
ABDI/GateAccess.net and identifying which databases must remain given specific needs and 
respective functions.  Staff is also identifying systems to keep the data current.  
 
Before the website relaunch, a communications effort will ensue to educate the community about 
the new features of the website including GateAccess.net. A postcard with login and password 
will be mailed to residents the week the website goes live. In addition, website and 
GateAccess.net features will be explained in upcoming issues of “Cordillera Connection.”  
 

15



Staff Recommendations 
For the reasons stated above, staff recommends providing the community with an electronic 
version of the ABDI/GateAccess.net directory via the website and not providing the information 
in any other format.  For security and privacy reasons, only property owners (and staff) should be 
provided access to the information.  Finally, only the data contained in the existing 
GateAccess.net fields (address, home phone, cellphone and email address) should be made 
available.  If residents seek additional information, this data gives them enough access to make 
contact with a property owner.  
 
Board Considerations 

1. Should CMD/CPOA provide the contact information of its members, even if deciding not 
to provide information is a change in custom?  

2. If CMD/CPOA decides to provide contact information, then what is the policy that 
governs the release of the information, such as property owners much choose to be 
included?  

3. In what format should the information be released, to whom and by when?  
4. What is the policy if someone from outside the community wants access to the 

information?  
5. Does the information available through GateAccess.net directory suffice (address, home 

phone, cellphone and email address)?  
6. Is there information available via GateAccess.net that CMD/CPOA does not want to 

release?  
 

16



17



18



19



20



 

RESOLUTION OF 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

CORDILLERA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO MEETING RESOLUTION  
 

WHEREAS, Cordillera Metropolitan District (the “District”) was organized pursuant to 

Section 32-1-101 et seq., C.R.S. of the Special District Act; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 32-1-903(1), C.R.S., the Board of Directors (the 

“Board”) of the District shall meet regularly at a time and place designated by the Board; and  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 32-1-903(2), C.R.S., notice of the time and place 

designated for all regular meetings shall be posted in at least three public places within the limits 

of the District and in the office of the Eagle County Clerk and Recorder, and notices for special 

meetings shall be posted in at least three public places within the limits of the District and in the 

office of the Eagle County Clerk and Recorder’s office at least seventy-two hours prior to said 

meeting; and  

 

WHEREAS, on December 13, 2013, the Board adopted a Meeting Resolution (“Meeting 

Resolution”) designating, among other things, the time and place of regular meetings to be held 

by the Board; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board desires, via this First Amendment to Meeting Resolution, to 

revise the dates of its regular meetings.  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

CORDILLERA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT:  

 

1. Paragraph 1 of the Meeting Resolution is hereby amended and restated in its 

entirety as follows: 

 

The Board hereby determines to hold regular meetings on the fourth Friday of the 

third month of each quarter, except in December when the regular meeting will be 

held on the third Friday of December.  All regular meetings begin 8:30 a.m.  The 

location of all regular and special meetings of the Board shall be held at the office 

of the District located at 0408 Carterville Road, which location is within the 

boundaries of the District.  Notice of the time and place for all regular meetings as 

designated in this Paragraph 1 shall be posted in at least three public places within 

the limits of the District and in the office of the Eagle County Clerk and Recorder. 

 

2. Except as otherwise provided herein, the provisions of the Meeting Resolution 

shall remain in effect and valid.  This First Amendment to Meeting Resolution shall take effect 

on the date and at the time of its adoption and shall remain effective until otherwise 

supplemented or amended by the Board.   

21



2 

 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS   31st   DAY OF JANUARY, 2017. 

 

   

       

CORDILLERA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT  

 

 

           

     By:  Robert Egan, President 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

By:        

        David Davies, Secretary 

 

22



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION 

CORDILLERA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

2017 ANNUAL ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS RESOLUTION 

 

At a special meeting of the Board of Directors of Cordillera Metropolitan District (the 

“District”), Eagle County, Colorado, held at 8:30 a.m. on Tuesday, the 31st day of January, 2017, 

at 0408 Carterville Road, Cordillera, Eagle County, Colorado, there were present: 

 

Robert Egan – President and Chairman 

 David Bentley – Vice President  

 David Davies – Secretary  

 Judith G. McBride – Treasurer 

Kitty George – Assistant Secretary/Assistant Treasurer  

 

Also in attendance were: 

Ed Shriner, Larry Brooks, Nanette Kuich, Lois Bruce, Rick Smith, Directors of Cordillera 

Property Owners Association;          

  , Cordillera Metropolitan District; Alan D. Pogue, Esq., Icenogle Seaver Pogue, 

P.C.; and members of the general public. 

 

 Director   , introduced and moved for the adoption of the following 

Resolution: 

 

RESOLUTION 

 

 WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Directors (the “Board”) are required to perform 

certain administrative obligations during each calendar year to comply with certain statutory 

requirements, as further described below, and to assure the efficient operations of the District; 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board desires to set forth such obligations herein and to designate, 

where applicable, the appropriate person or person(s) to perform such obligations on behalf of 

the District; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Board further desires to acknowledge and ratify herein certain actions and 

outstanding obligations of the District. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF CORDILLERA 

METROPOLITAN DISTRICT HEREBY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. The Board directs the consultants to prepare an accurate map as specified by the 

Division for filing with the Colorado Division of Local Government (the “Division”), the Eagle 

County Clerk and Recorder, and the Eagle County Assessor on or before January 1, 2017, as 

required by Section 32-1-306, C.R.S. 

 

 

23



2 
 

2. Pursuant to Section 24-32-116(3)(b), C.R.S, the Board directs legal counsel to 

update the Division with any of the following information previously provided to the Division, in 

the event such information changes: (i) the official name of the District; (ii) the principal address 

and mailing address of the District; (iii) the name of the District’s agent; and (iv) the mailing 

address of the District’s agent. 

 

3. The Board directs legal counsel to prepare, no more than sixty days prior to and 

not later than January 15, 2017, the District’s annual transparency notice containing the 

information set forth in Section 32-1-809(1), C.R.S., and to provide such notice to the eligible 

electors of the District in one of the manners set forth in Section 32-1-809(2), C.R.S.  In addition, 

legal counsel is directed to file a copy of the notice with the Eagle County Board of County 

Commissioners, the Eagle County Assessor, the Eagle County Treasurer, the Eagle County Clerk 

and Recorder’s Office, and the Division as set forth in Section 32-1-104(2), C.R.S.  A copy of 

the notice shall be made available for public inspection at the principal business office of the 

District. 

 

4. The Board directs the District’s accountant to submit a proposed 2018 budget for 

the District to the Board by October 15, 2017, to schedule a public hearing on the proposed 

budget, prepare a final budget, and budget resolution, including certification of mill levies and 

amendments to the budget if necessary; to certify the mill levy to Eagle County on or before 

December 15, 2017; and to file the approved budgets and amendments thereto with the proper 

governmental entities in accordance with the Local Government Budget Law of Colorado, 

Sections 29-1-101 to 29-1-115, C.R.S. 

 

5. In the event additional real property is included into the boundaries of the District 

in the future, the District authorizes legal counsel to record the special district public disclosure 

document and a map of the new boundaries of the District concurrently with the recording of the 

order for inclusion in the Eagle County Clerk and Recorder’s office, in accordance with Section 

32-1-104.8(2), C.R.S.   

 

6. The Board directs legal counsel to notify the Eagle County Board of County 

Commissioners of any alteration or revision of the proposed schedule of debt issuance set forth in 

the financial plan attached to the District’s Service Plan, as required by Section 32-1-202(2)(b), 

C.R.S.  

 

7. For any nonrated public securities issued by the District, the Board directs the 

District accountant to prepare and file with the Division on or before March 1, 2017, an annual 

information report with respect to any of the District’s nonrated public securities which are 

outstanding as of the end of the District’s fiscal year in accordance with Sections 11-58-105, 

C.R.S. 

 

8. The Board hereby authorizes the District’s accountant to prepare and file an Audit 

Exemption and Resolution for approval of Audit Exemption with the State Auditor by March 31, 

2017, as required by Section 29-1-604, C.R.S.; or, if required by Section 29-1-603, C.R.S., the 

Board authorizes that an audit of the financial statements be prepared and submitted to the Board 

before June 30, 2017, and filed with the State Auditor by July 31, 2017. 

24



3 
 

9. The Board directs its staff to prepare the Unclaimed Property Act report and 

forward the report to the State Treasurer by November 1 if there is property presumed abandoned 

and subject to custody as unclaimed property, in accordance with Section 38-13-110, C.R.S. 

 

10. The Board directs District staff to prepare and submit any continuing annual 

disclosure report required to be filed pursuant to a continuing disclosure agreement, in 

accordance with the Securities Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12, including the Annual 

Report required to be provided to the Dissemination Agent pursuant to Section 3 of that certain 

Continuing Disclosure Agreement, dated March 1, 2006 between the District and American 

National Bank, executed in connection the issuance of the District’s General Obligation 

Refunding Bonds, Series 2006A and supplemental “B” interest registered coupons. 

 

11. The Board authorizes legal counsel, District Finance and the District Manager to 

take all actions required to comply with the terms and provisions of that certain Loan Agreement, 

dated December 3, 2012 (the “2012 Loan”) between the District and U.S. Bank National 

Association including, but not limited to, the reporting requirements set forth in Section 5.07 

therein.  In addition, the Board authorizes District Finance and the District Manager to take all 

actions required to comply with the Post-Issuance Compliance Procedures for the District’s 

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2015. 

 

12. The Board designates the Secretary of the District as the official custodian of  

“public records,” as such term is used in Section 24-72-202(2), C.R.S.  Public records may also 

be maintained at the office of Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C. and the District’s office. 

 

13. The Board directs legal counsel to advise it on the requirements of the Fair 

Campaign Practices Act §1-45-101 et seq., C.R.S., when applicable. 

 

14. The Board directs that all legal notices shall be published in accordance with 

Section 32-1-103(15), C.R.S., in a paper of general circulation within the boundaries of the 

District, or in the vicinity of the District if none is circulated within the District including, but not 

limited to, the Vail Daily and the Eagle Valley Enterprise. 

 

15. The Board determines that each director shall not receive compensation for 

services as directors in accordance with Section 32-1-902(3)(a) (II), C.R.S. 

 

16. The Board hereby determines that each member of the Board shall execute an 

Affidavit of Qualification of Director at such time the member is either elected or appointed to 

the Board and prior to the District issuing any general obligation debt or other multiple fiscal 

year obligations.  Such forms shall be retained in the District’s files.  Section 32-1-103(5), C.R.S. 

sets forth the qualifications required.  Pursuant to § 32-1-901, C.R.S., the Board directs legal 

counsel to prepare, administer and file an oath of office and a certificate of appointment, if 

applicable, and procure a surety bond for each Director, and to file copies of each with the Clerk 

of the Court and with the Division. 

 

 

25



4 
 

17. The Board extends the current indemnification resolution, adopted by the Board 

on January 15, 2007, to allow the resolution to continue in effect as written, and hereby 

specifically appropriates sufficient funds for such purpose.  

 

18. Pursuant to Section 32-1-1101.5, C.R.S., the Board directs legal counsel to certify 

the results of special district ballot issue elections to incur general obligation indebtedness by 

certified mail to the Eagle County Board of County Commissioners and to file a copy of the 

certification with the Colorado Division of Securities within forty-five days after the election.  

Furthermore, whenever the District authorizes or incurs a general obligation debt, the Board 

authorizes legal counsel to record notice of such action and a description of such debt, in a form 

prescribed by the Division, in the Eagle County Clerk and Recorder’s office within thirty days 

after authorizing or incurring the debt in accordance with Section 32-1-1604, C.R.S.  

Furthermore, whenever the District incurs general obligation debt, the Board directs legal counsel 

to submit a copy of the recorded notice to the Eagle County Board of County Commissioners 

within thirty days after incurring the debt in accordance with Section 32-1-1101.5(1), C.R.S. 

 

19. The Board directs legal counsel to prepare and file an application for a 

quinquennial finding of reasonable diligence with the Eagle County Board of County 

Commissioners, if requested, in accordance with Section 32-1-1101.5(1.5)&(2), C.R.S. 

 

20. The Board directs legal counsel to prepare and file the special district annual 

report in accordance with the District’s Service Plan and Section 32-1-207(3)(c), C.R.S. 

 

21. The Board directs legal counsel to file, when applicable, with the Secretary of 

State and at least 72 hours prior to a meeting of the Board, certain conflicts of interest disclosures 

at such times that said disclosures are provided to legal counsel by board members, in accordance 

with Sections 32-1-902(3)(b) and 18-8-308, C.R.S.  Annually, legal counsel shall request that 

each Board member submit updated information regarding actual or potential conflicts of 

interest. If any.  Additionally, at the beginning of every term, legal counsel shall request that each 

Board member submit information regarding actual or potential conflicts of interest, if any. 

 

22. The District is currently a member of the Special District Association (“SDA”), 

and insured through the Colorado Special Districts Property and Liability Pool.  The Board 

directs the District Manager to pay the annual SDA membership dues and insurance premiums in 

a timely manner.  The Board and District staff will biannually review all insurance policies and 

coverage in effect to determine appropriate insurance coverage is maintained. 

 

23. Pursuant to Section 24-6-402(2)(c), C.R.S. and the Meeting Resolution adopted 

by the Board on December 16, 2013, and as amended on January 20, 2017.  The Board hereby 

designates the Cordillera Post Office as the location where notices of regular and special 

meetings of the Board shall be posted no less than twenty-four hours prior to said meetings of the 

Board. 

 

24. The Board has reviewed the minutes from December 18, 2015 through December 

16, 2016 meetings of the Board, which minutes are attached hereto as Exhibit A.  The Board, 

26



5 
 

being fully advised of the premises, hereby ratifies and affirms each and every action of the 

Board taken at said meetings. 

 

25. Pursuant to § 24-6-402(2)(d.5)(II)(E), C.R.S., the Board hereby declares that all 

electronic recordings of executive sessions shall be retained for purposes of the Colorado Open 

Meetings Law for ninety (90) days after the date of the executive session.  The Board further 

directs the custodian of the electronic recordings of the executive session to systematically delete 

all such recordings made for purposes of the Colorado Open Meetings Law at its earliest 

convenience after the ninetieth (90th) day after the date of the executive session.   

 

26. The District hereby acknowledges, agrees and declares that the District’s policy 

for the deposit of public funds shall be made in accordance with the Public Deposit Protection 

Act (§§ 11-10.5-101 et. seq., C.R.S.).  As provided therein, the District’s official custodian may 

deposit public funds in any bank which has been designated by the Colorado Banking Board as 

an eligible public depository.  For purposes of this paragraph, “official custodian” means a 

designee with plenary authority including control over public funds of a public unit which the 

official custodian is appointed to serve.  The District hereby designates the District’s accountant 

as its official custodian over public deposits.   

 

27. The Board hereby authorizes the District’s General Manager to execute, on behalf 

of the District, any and all easement agreements pursuant to which the District is accepting or 

acquiring easements in favor of the District. 

 

 

(Signatures Begin on the Next Page.) 

 

 

27



6 
 

Whereupon, the motion to adopt this resolution was seconded by Director    

  and upon vote, unanimously carried.  The Chairman declared the motion carried and so 

ordered. 

 

 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS   31st    DAY OF   JANUARY , 2017. 

 

   

       

CORDILLERA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT  

 

 

            

     By:   Robert B. Egan    

     Its:   President             

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

By:        

        David Davies, Secretary 

 

 

 

 I,   David Davies, Secretary of the Board of Directors of Cordillera Metropolitan District, 

do hereby certify that the annexed and foregoing Resolution is a true copy from the Records of 

the proceedings of the Board of said District, on file with Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C., general 

counsel to the District. 

 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the 

District, at Eagle County, Colorado, this   31st   day of   January  , 2017. 

 

 

 

            

      David Davies, Secretary 

 

 

 

(SEAL) 

 

 

 

28



 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

Minutes from the 

December 18, 2015 through December 16, 2016 

Meetings of the Board 

29



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District held Friday, 18 December 2015 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CORDILLERA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

FRIDAY, 18 DECEMBER 2015 

0408 CARTERVILLE ROAD, CORDILLERA, COLORADO 

 

 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cordillera Metropolitan District (CMD) was 

called and held on Friday, 18 December 2015 in accordance with the applicable statutes of the State of 

Colorado. 

 

 

ATTENDANCE 

Present:  Nancy Alexander, President 

Judith McBride, Assistant Treasurer & Assistant Secretary 

Robert Egan, Treasurer  

   David Davies, Secretary  

 

Via Telephone:   Ken Ulickey, Vice President  

 

 

     

ALSO PRESENT  

CPOA Board Members: Ed Shriner; Nanette Kuich, Rick Smith, Lois Bruce 

 

Property Owners: Patti Brave  

 

Others Present: Alan Pogue, Legal Counsel; Bob Egizi, Public Safety Director; Jon Erickson, Finance 

Director; Bart Sigler, Community Operations Director; Joe Helminski, Recreation Director; Berniece 

Gutierrez, Human Resources and Administrative Services Manager; Stacey Worley, Accounting Clerk, 

Chris Juergens from Victor Mark Donaldson Architects (arrived 9:35 a.m.), and Todd Goulding from 

Goulding Development Associates (arrived 9:30 a.m.). 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Director Alexander called to order the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District at 8:40 

a.m.  

 

DECLARATION OF QUORUM/DIRECTOR QUALIFICATION 

Director Alexander noted for the record a quorum was present for the purpose of doing the business of 

the Cordillera Metropolitan District. 

30



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District held Friday, 18 December 2015 

Page 2 of 4 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF NOTICE OF MEETING AT LEAST 72 HOURS IN 

ADVANCE OF THE MEETING.  

All board members acknowledged receiving notice of the regular meeting at least 72 hours in advance.  

No conflicts of interest were noted. 

 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

18 December 2015 Regular Meeting Agenda  

Director McBride moved to approve the 18 December 2015 Regular Meeting Agenda. Seconded by 

Director Davies. 

  Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously.  

Approved the 18 December 2015 Regular Meeting Agenda. 

 

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

Ratification of November 2015 Payables 

Director McBride moved to approve the November 2015 Consent Agenda Items. Seconded by Director 

Davies. 

  Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously. 

  Approved the consent agenda items, as presented. 

 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

20 November 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes 

Director Davies moved to approve the 20 November 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes.  Seconded by 

Director Egan. 

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously. 

  Approved the 20 November Regular Meeting Minutes, as presented. 

 

PUBLIC INPUT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

None.  

 

CMD and CPOA Joint Agenda Items 

2016 Service Agreement between CMD and CPOA 

Alan Pogue, Legal Council presented the 2016 Service Agreement between CMD and CPOA. Tracking 

time, Umbrella Insurance, and the General Manager Performance review were discussed.  Director Egan 

moved to approve the 2016 Service Agreement between CMD & CPOA. Seconded by Director Davies. 

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously. 

Approved the 2016 Service Agreement between CMD & CPOA. 

 

 

31



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District held Friday, 18 December 2015 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CMD ANNOUNCEMENTS/UPDATES/ACTION ITEMS 

Financial Statements 

Jon Erickson, Director of Financial Operations, provided an update on the financial statements.  

 

2016 ANNUAL ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS RESOLUTION 

Alan Pogue, Legal Council presented the 2016 Annual Administrative Matters Resolution.   

Director Egan moved to approve the 2016 Annual Administrative Matters Resolution. Seconded by 

Director McBride. 

 Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously by those present. 

Approved the 2016 Annual Administrative Matters Resolution. 

  

 

RESOLUTION CALLING 2016 REGULAR SPECIAL DISTRICT ELECTION 

Alan Pogue, Legal Council presented the Resolution Calling 2016 Regular Special District Election.   

Director Egan moved to approve the 2016 Annual Administrative Matters Resolution. Seconded by 

Director McBride. 

 Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously. 

Approved the Resolution Calling 2016 Regular Special District Election. 

 

 

RESOLUTION EXCLUDING UNCOMPENSATED ELECTED OFFICIALS FROM 

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COVERAGE 

Alan Pogue, Legal Council presented the Resolution Excluding Uncompensated Elected Officials from 

Workers’ Compensation Coverage.   

Director McBride moved to include Board Members in Workers’ Compensation Coverage. Seconded by 

Director Davies. 

 Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted 4-1. 

Approved to include Board Members in Workers’ Compensation Coverage. 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE/LEGAL UPDATES 
Jon Erickson, Director of Financial Operations presented the monthly staff report.  

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Director Egan moved to adjourn the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District. Seconded 

by Director Davies. 

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously to 

Adjourn the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District at 11:00 a.m. on 

Friday, 18 December 2015. 

 

32



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District held Friday, 18 December 2015 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 
___________________________ 

Stacey Worley 

Accounting Clerk 

 

33



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District held Friday, 15 January 2016 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CORDILLERA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

FRIDAY, 15 JANUARY 2016 

0408 CARTERVILLE ROAD, CORDILLERA, COLORADO 

 

 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cordillera Metropolitan District (CMD) was 

called and held on Friday, 15 January 2016 in accordance with the applicable statutes of the State of 

Colorado. 

 

 

ATTENDANCE 

Present:  Nancy Alexander, President 

Ken Ulickey, Vice President  

Judith McBride, Assistant Treasurer & Assistant Secretary 

Robert Egan, Treasurer  

   David Davies, Secretary  

     

ALSO PRESENT  

CPOA Board Members: Ed Shriner; Nanette Kuich, Rick Smith (via telephone), Lois Bruce and Rand 

Garbacz 

 

Property Owners: Patti Brave, and RO Hutton (left 10:00 a.m.).   

 

Others Present: Alan Pogue, Legal Counsel; Rachel Oys, General Manager; Bob Egizi, Public Safety 

Director; Jon Erickson, Finance Director; Bart Sigler, Community Operations Director; Joe Helminski, 

Recreation Director; Stacey Worley, Accounting Clerk; Mike Henritze, Troon Golf LLC (arrived 10:30 

a.m.) 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Director Alexander called to order the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District at 8:35 

a.m.  

 

DECLARATION OF QUORUM/DIRECTOR QUALIFICATION 

Director Alexander noted for the record a quorum was present for the purpose of doing the business of 

the Cordillera Metropolitan District. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF NOTICE OF MEETING AT LEAST 72 HOURS IN 

ADVANCE OF THE MEETING.  

34



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District held Friday, 15 January 2016 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All board members acknowledged receiving notice of the regular meeting at least 72 hours in advance.  

No conflicts of interest were noted. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

15 January 2016 Regular Meeting Agenda  

Director Egan moved to approve the 15 January 2016 Regular Meeting Agenda. Seconded by Director 

McBride. 

  Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously.  

Approved the 15 January 2016 Regular Meeting Agenda. 

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

Ratification of December 2015 Payables 

Director Egan moved to approve the December 2016 Consent Agenda Items. Seconded by Director 

McBride. 

  Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously. 

  Approved the consent agenda items, as presented. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

18 December 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes 

Director Egan moved to approve the 18 December 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes.  Seconded by 

Director McBride. 

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously. 

  Approved the 18 December Regular Meeting Minutes, as presented. 

 

PUBLIC INPUT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

None.  

 

CMD and CPOA Joint Agenda Items 

Red Draw Ranch 

Rachel Oys, General Manager presented the Red Draw Ranch Special Use Application from Eagle 

County and how it would affect Cordillera and its residents. Both boards we in agreement that keeping 

residents informed of when the County Meeting is and the Boards views are key, all residents should be 

notified of the County Meetings, not just the adjacent properties. Residents are also encouraged to be 

vocal with the County on moving forward.  The Boards have directed staff to send out emails to the 

community regarding Red Draw Ranch.  

CMD Motion 

Director Egan moved to approve notifying the community of Red Draw Ranch and how individuals can 

participate with the County process. Seconded by Director Davies. 

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted 4-1 Directory Ulickey opposed 

35



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District held Friday, 15 January 2016 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved notifying the community of Red Draw Ranch and how individuals can 

participate with the County process. 

CPOA Motion  
Director Garbacz moved to approve notifying the community of Red Draw Ranch and how individuals 

can participate with the County process. Seconded by Director Kuich. 

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously.  

Approved notifying the community of Red Draw Ranch and how individuals can 

participate with the County process. 

 

CMD ANNOUNCEMENTS/UPDATES/ACTION ITEMS 

Financial Statements 

Staff presented the monthly staff report.  

 

CMD and CMMD Debt Service/Bond Refinancing 

Jon Erickson, Finance Director presented the Debt Service/Bond Refinancing for Series 2006A and 

2006B Bonds, and is asking to move forward with the process to get bids/information as soon as 

possible in order to secure the best rate and lock it in.  

Director Alexander moved to move forward with the process to get bids/information as soon as possible 

in order to secure the best rate and lock it in. Seconded by Director McBride. 

 Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously by those present. 

Approved the process to get bids/information as soon as possible in order to secure the 

best rate and lock it in. 

  

ADMINISTRATIVE/LEGAL UPDATES 
Rachel Oys, General Manager presented the monthly staff report.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Director Egan moved to adjourn the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District. Seconded 

by Director Ulickey. 

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously to 

Adjourn the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District at 10:30 a.m. on 

Friday, 15 January 2016. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

___________________________ 

Stacey Worley 

Accounting Clerk 

36



CORDILLERA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

FRIDAY, 19 FEBRUARY 2016 
0408 CARTERVILLE ROAD, CORDILLERA, COLORADO 

 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cordillera Metropolitan District (CMD) was 
called and held on Friday, 19 February 2016 in accordance with the applicable statutes of the State of 
Colorado. 
 
 
ATTENDANCE 
Present:  Nancy Alexander, President 

Judith McBride, Assistant Treasurer & Assistant Secretary 
Robert Egan, Treasurer  

    
Via Telephone:   David Davies, Secretary  
 
Not Present:  Ken Ulickey, Vice President  
 
     
ALSO PRESENT  
CPOA Board Members: Ed Shriner; Nanette Kuich, Rick Smith, Lois Bruce (via telephone) and Rand 
Garbacz (via telephone) 
 
Property Owners: Debbie Brady, Kitty George (left 10:03am), Eric Jung (left 11:10am), Greg Peterson, 
Jennifer Hays (left 10:03am), and Karen Waddell (home owner & sheriff office representative) (left 
10:03am). 
 
Others Present: Alan Pogue, Legal Counsel; Rachel Oys, General Manager; Jon Erickson, Finance 
Director; Bart Sigler, Community Operations Director; Berniece Gutierrez, Human Resources and 
Administrative Services Manager; Trevor Broersma, Facilities & Operations Manager; Jill Conley, 
Communications Manager; Stacey Worley, Office Coordinator; Karl Bauer, Fire Chief (left 9:30am); 
Tracy LeClair, Community Risk Manager/Public Information Officer (left 9:30am); Todd Goulding, 
Goulding Development Advisors (left 10:03am); Mike Brown, Eagle Air Alliance (arrived 10:07am, left 
10:30am); Chris Romer, Eagle Air Alliance (arrived 10:07am, left 10:30am) 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Director Alexander called to order the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District at 8:40 
a.m.  

37



 
DECLARATION OF QUORUM/DIRECTOR QUALIFICATION 
Director Alexander noted for the record a quorum was present for the purpose of doing the business of 
the Cordillera Metropolitan District. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF NOTICE OF MEETING AT LEAST 72 HOURS IN 
ADVANCE OF THE MEETING.  
All board members acknowledged receiving notice of the regular meeting at least 72 hours in advance.  
No conflicts of interest were noted. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
19 February 2016 Regular Meeting Agenda  
Director Egan moved to approve the 19 February 2016 Regular Meeting Agenda. Seconded by Director 
McBride. 
  Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously.  

Approved the 19 February 2016 Regular Meeting Agenda. 
 
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
Ratification of January 2016 Payables 
Director Egan moved to approve the January 2016 Consent Agenda Items. Seconded by Director 
McBride. 
  Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously. 
  Approved the consent agenda items, as presented. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
15 January 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Director Egan moved to approve the 15 January 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes.  Seconded by Director 
McBride. 

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously. 
  Approved the 15 January 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes, as presented. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Nancy Alexander as a property owner brought up dogs off leash at the golf courses, some of the owners 
have no control over their dogs and dog waste is not being properly disposed of. Kitty George also 
expressed that people need to pick up after their dogs and asked if a few disposal spots could be 
installed.  
 
Kitty George also asked if the grooming apparatus had arrived for the Short Course.  Bart Sigler, 
Community Operations Director replied that the part has not arrived, and that it was stuck in Glenwood 
Springs due to the rockslide.  

38



CMD and CPOA Joint Agenda Items 
Colorow Fire Update 
Fire Chief Karl Bauer, Tracy LeClair, Community Risk Manager/Public Information, and Jennifer Hays 
were in attendance for an update for the fire that occurred in Colorow.  Chief Bauer went over 
procedures that the Fire Department when through with this kind of structure fire, and the difficulty that 
the Fire Department had with the remoteness of the location of the home. Chief Bauer did express that 
there was wonderful cooperation with all entities that responded to this fire.  
 
Jennifer Hays and Tracy LeClair are working with all Fire Agency’s on getting the location of Colorow 
more defined.  
 
CMD ANNOUNCEMENTS/UPDATES/ACTION ITEMS 
Financial Statements 
Staff presented the monthly staff report.  
 
CMD and CMMD Bond Refinancing 
Jon Erickson, Finance Director presented the Bond Refinancing quotes that had been requested in 
January’s board meeting. Staff asked for direction, and had no recommendation.  
Director Egan moved to move forward with Stifel. Seconded by Director Alexander. 
 Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously by those present. 

Approved to move forward with Stifel.  
  
ADMINISTRATIVE/LEGAL UPDATES 
Rachel Oys, General Manager presented the monthly staff report.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Director Egan moved to adjourn the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District. Seconded 
by Director McBride. 

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously to 
Adjourn the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District at 11:11 a.m. on 
Friday, 19 February 2016. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

 
___________________________ 

Stacey Worley 

39



Office Coordinator 

40



CORDILLERA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

FRIDAY, 18 MARCH 2016 
0408 CARTERVILLE ROAD, CORDILLERA, COLORADO 

 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cordillera Metropolitan District (CMD) was 
called and held on Friday, 18 March 2016 in accordance with the applicable statutes of the State of 
Colorado. 
 
 
ATTENDANCE 
Present:  Nancy Alexander, President 

Judith McBride, Assistant Treasurer & Assistant Secretary 
Robert Egan, Treasurer  

   David Davies, Secretary  
Ken Ulickey, Vice President  

 
     
ALSO PRESENT  
CPOA Board Members: Ed Shriner; Nanette Kuich, Rick Smith, Lois Bruce, and Rand Garbacz (via 
telephone) 
 
Property Owners: Debbie Brady (left 10:10 a.m.), David Bentley (left 10:52 a.m.), Linda Hoyt (left 
10:10 a.m.),  , Steve Baird (left 10:10 a.m.), Hugh & Angela Overy (left 10:10 a.m.), Dan Hoffman (left 
10:10 a.m.), Chris Cummings (left 10:10 a.m.), Anne Roberts (arrived 8:36 a.m., left 10:10 a.m.) , John 
O’Brien (left 10:10 a.m.), Barry Gassman (left 10:10 a.m.), A. Blatt (left 9:46 a.m.), Patti Brave (arrived 
8:42 a.m., left at 10:10 a.m.) , Marcella Bettis (arrived 8:47 a.m., left 10:10 a.m.), Lauralouise Blatt (left 
10:10 a.m.),  and Jennifer Hays (left 10:50 a.m.)   
 
Others Present: Alan Pogue, Legal Counsel; Rachel Oys, General Manager; Jon Erickson, Finance 
Director; Bart Sigler, Community Operations Director; Berniece Gutierrez, Human Resources and 
Administrative Services Manager; Trevor Broersma, Facilities & Operations Manager; Joe Helminski, 
Recreation Director; Jill Conley, Communications Manager; Stacey Worley, Office Coordinator 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Director Alexander called to order the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District at 8:30 
a.m.  
 
 
DECLARATION OF QUORUM/DIRECTOR QUALIFICATION 
Director Alexander noted for the record a quorum was present for the purpose of doing the business of 
the Cordillera Metropolitan District. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF NOTICE OF MEETING AT LEAST 72 HOURS IN 
ADVANCE OF THE MEETING.  
All board members acknowledged receiving notice of the regular meeting at least 72 hours in advance.  
No conflicts of interest were noted. 

41



 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
18 March 2016 Regular Meeting Agenda  
Director Davies moved to approve the 19 February 2016 Regular Meeting Agenda. Seconded by 
Director Egan. 
  Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously.  

Approved the 18 March 2016 Regular Meeting Agenda. 
 
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
Ratification of February 2016 Payables 
Director Egan moved to approve the February 2016 Consent Agenda Items. Seconded by Director 
Davies. 
  Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously. 
  Approved the consent agenda items, as presented. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
19 February 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Director Ulickey moved to approve the 19 February 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes.  Seconded by 
Director Egan. 

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously. 
  Approved the 19 February 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes, as presented. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Hugh Overy double checked that the ACC was on the agenda 
 
CMD and CPOA Joint Agenda Items 
Eagle River Fire Protection District Ballot Initiative 

RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF 
EAGLE RIVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

ON 
BALLOT QUESTION A 

 
WHEREAS, the elected Board of Directors of Eagle River Fire Protection District has placed 

before Eagle County voters a question which seeks to generate funds for needed capital improvement 
projects through the issuance of Voter-authorized municipal bonds, and 

 
WHEREAS, Eagle River Fire Protection District provides fire protection to Eagle County 

communities from Tennessee Pass to Wolcott, serving as the largest fire protection agency in Eagle 
County, and 

 
WHEREAS, the construction of a new fire station in Edwards and a joint public safety facility 

in Avon, to be utilized by Eagle River Fire Protection District and Avon Police, would greatly improve 
the District’s response times and allow for better strategic positioning of critical apparatus, and 

 
WHEREAS, creation of a training facility in Minturn would allow Eagle River Fire Protection 

District personnel and equipment to remain within the District while conducting necessary training, so 
the staff can remain available to respond to calls, and 

 

42



WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Eagle River Fire Protection District has chosen to put 
on the May 3, 2016 Special District General Election Ballot a proposal to fund the construction of these 
important public safety facilities, and 

 
WHEREAS, we, the elected members of the Cordillera Property Owners’ Association, located 

in Eagle, Colorado, recognize the contributions of  Eagle River Fire Protection District to our 
community’s public safety and protection of property, and hold the Eagle River Fire Protection District 
in esteem, and 

 
WHEREAS, we believe it to be in the best interest of the citizens of Cordillera and of Eagle 

County to support this ballot proposal, numbered A, and urge our citizens to cast an affirmative YES 
vote on Ballot Question A; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Colorado Fair Campaign Practices Act expressly authorizes local governments 

to adopt and distribute in normal fashion a Resolution regarding any ballot issue of import to that local 
government,  

 
NOW THEREFORE, we, the undersigned members of the Board of Directors of the Cordillera 

Property Owners’ Association, Colorado, and Cordillera Metro District, Colorado do affirmatively 
support Fire Ballot Question A, and further demonstrate our support by approving this Resolution. 
 
Director Smith moved to approve the Resolution in support of Eagle River Fire Protection District on 
Ballot Question A. Seconded by Director Bruce.  
 Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board unanimously by those present. 

Approved to Resolution in support of Eagle River Fire Protection District on Ballot 
Question A. 

 
Director Egan moved to approve the Resolution in support of Eagle River Fire Protection District on 
Ballot Question A. Seconded by Director Ulickey.  
 Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board unanimously by those present. 

Approved to Resolution in support of Eagle River Fire Protection District on Ballot 
Question A. 

 
Edwards Community Plan 

EDWARDS COMMUNITY AUTHORITY 
 

RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF 
EDWARDS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT’S 

SALES TAX BALLOT QUESTION 

 
WHEREAS, there exists in the central Edwards area a considerable need to provide 

street and pedestrian pathway improvements to facilitate safe flow of pedestrian and vehicular 
traffic; and 

 

43



WHEREAS, there is available Eagle County and Colorado Department of Transportation 
capital improvement funds to achieve these necessary improvements, but only available if a 
local match can be supplied; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Edwards Community Authority has considered multiple alternative 

mechanisms to provide the local match for the needed improvements, and has determined that a 
sales tax in the core Edwards Central Business area is the most reasonable and equitable method 
of supplying the local funds necessary to these pedestrian and vehicular safety improvements; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Edwards Metropolitan District Board has pledged formally that it will 

adjust the sales tax up and down in an amount not more than 1%, only as is necessary to pay for 
the required capital improvements and maintenance costs. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Edwards Community Authority Board and 

Members that the Eligible Electors within the Edwards Metropolitan District are encouraged to 
Vote “Yes” on the Sales Tax Ballot Issue placed before them on the May 3 Ballot, for the 
purpose of raising only that amount of money necessary to annually pay the local share of 
construction and maintenance of safety oriented pathway and street improvements required to 
facilitate safely the flow of pedestrian and vehicular traffic in the Edwards area. 

 
Director Egan moved to not to approve the Resolution in support of Edwards Metropolitan District Sales 
Tax Ballot Question. Seconded by Director Ulickey.  
 Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board unanimously by those present. 

Not to Approve the Resolution in support of Edwards Metropolitan District Sales Tax 
Ballot Question. 

 
Director Bruce moved to not to approve the Resolution in support of Edwards Metropolitan District 
Sales Tax Ballot Question. Seconded by Director Smith.  
 Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board unanimously by those present. 
Not to Approve the Resolution in support of Edwards Metropolitan District Sales Tax Ballot Question 
 
CMD ANNOUNCEMENTS/UPDATES/ACTION ITEMS 
Financial Statements 
Staff presented the monthly staff report.  
 
ADMINISTRATIVE/LEGAL UPDATES 
Rachel Oys, General Manager presented the monthly staff report.  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
11:44 a.m. Director Egan and Director McBride moved to enter Executive Session. Pursuant to 24-6-
402(4)(f)(I), C.R.S. to discuss personnel matters.  
12:20 p.m. Director Egan and Director Ulickey move to conclude Executive Session.  
Present: Ed Shriner; Nanette Kuich, Rick Smith, Lois Bruce, and Rand Garbacz (via telephone) 
 
 
 

44



ADJOURNMENT 
Director Egan moved to adjourn the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District. Seconded 
by Director McBride. 

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously to 
Adjourn the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District at 12:20 p.m. on 
Friday, 18 March 2016. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 
                                                           ___________________________ 

Stacey Worley 
Office Coordinator 

45



CORDILLERA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

FRIDAY, 15 APRIL 2016 
0408 CARTERVILLE ROAD, CORDILLERA, COLORADO 

 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cordillera Metropolitan District (CMD) was 
called and held on Friday, 15 April 2016 in accordance with the applicable statutes of the State of 
Colorado. 
 
 
ATTENDANCE 
Present:  Nancy Alexander, President 

Robert Egan, Treasurer  
    
Via Telephone: Judith McBride, Assistant Treasurer & Assistant Secretary 
   David Davies, Secretary 
 
Absent:  Ken Ulickey, Vice President  
 
     
ALSO PRESENT  
CPOA Board Members: Ed Shriner; Nanette Kuich, Rand Garbacz, and Lois Bruce (via telephone) 
 
Others Present: Rachel Oys, General Manager; Jon Erickson, Finance Director; Bart Sigler, Community 
Operations Director; Berniece Gutierrez, Human Resources and Administrative Services Manager; Joe 
Helminski, Recreation Director; Kirk Pliske, Public Safety Director; Todd Wallis, Vail Centre (left at 
9:10 a.m.); Corinne Hara, Vail Centre (left at 9:10 a.m.); Todd Goulding, Goulding Development 
Advisors (arrived at 8:50 a.m., left at 9:50 a.m.); Jamie Pappas, Borne Consulting (arrived at 9:23 a.m., 
left at 10:45 a.m.); Jason Cowles, Eagle River Water and Sanitation District (arrived at 9:57 a.m., left at 
11:00 a.m.) 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Director Alexander called to order the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District at 8:34 
a.m.  
 
DECLARATION OF QUORUM/DIRECTOR QUALIFICATION 
Director Alexander noted for the record a quorum was present for the purpose of doing the business of 
the Cordillera Metropolitan District. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF NOTICE OF MEETING AT LEAST 72 HOURS IN 
ADVANCE OF THE MEETING.  
All board members acknowledged receiving notice of the regular meeting at least 72 hours in advance.  
No conflicts of interest were noted. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
15 April 2016 Regular Meeting Agenda  
Two items were added to the agenda: Red Draw Ranch as a joint agenda item and Water Fund and 
Feasibility Study as a CMD agenda item. 

46



Director Egan moved to approve the 15 April 2016 Regular Meeting Agenda. Seconded by Director 
McBride. 
  Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously.  

Approved the 15 April 2016 Regular Meeting Agenda. 
 
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
Ratification of March 2016 Payables 
Director Egan moved to approve the March 2016 Consent Agenda Items. Seconded by Director 
McBride. 
  Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously. 
  Approved the consent agenda items, as presented. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
18 March 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Director Egan moved to approve the 18 March 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes.  Seconded by Director 
McBride. 

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously. 
  Approved the 18 March 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes, as presented. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
No public input 
 
CMD and CPOA Joint Agenda Items 
 
Vail Centre – University of Denver at Vail 
Todd Wallis and Corinne Hara, of the Vail Centre, presented the Vail Centre’s new university program.  
The program will bring top universities to the Vail Valley in order to provide specialized continuing 
education programs. The first program will take place in fall 2016, will feature the University of Denver, 
and will include a day of activities in Cordillera.  
 
 
Red Draw Ranch 
Staff presented an update regarding the scheduling of the Red Draw Ranch special use permit with the 
Eagle County Planning Commission as well as a copy of the Eagle County staff report.  Boards 
discussed continued concerns with project, including noise, light, potential for commercial growth, and 
negative impact to Cordillera property values. 
 
Boards directed Staff to draft another letter to be sent to Eagle County stating their opposition and to 
communicate schedule of hearing and Eagle County staff report with community. 
 
CMD ANNOUNCEMENTS/UPDATES/ACTION ITEMS 
Financial Statements 
Jon Erickson, Finance Director, provided an update on the financial statements.   
 
2016 Road Program Update 
Jamie Pappas, Borne Consulting, provided an update on the 2016 road program as well as an update on 
the status of the reengineering of the overall CMD road program.  
 
Water Fund and Feasibility Study 

47



Jason Cowles, Eagle River Water and Sanitation District (ERWSD), presented the status of the study 
and the proposal received from SGM Engineering Services to update the water master plan.  Mr. Cowles 
indicated that ERWSD will contribute the funds to update the water master plan. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE/LEGAL UPDATES 
Rachel Oys, General Manager, presented the monthly staff report.  
 
Director Egan presented Director Alexander with an award plaque commemorating her years of service 
with the CMD Board. 
 
Ms. Oys indicated that Staff has another award plaque for Director Ulickey and expressed the 
appreciation for his years of service with the CMD Board.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Director Egan moved to adjourn the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District. Seconded 
by Director Alexander. 

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board voted unanimously to 
Adjourn the Regular Meeting of the Cordillera Metropolitan District at 11:07 a.m. on 
Friday, 15 April 2016. 

 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
__________________ 

Jon Erickson 
Finance Director 

48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



Briefing: Website Resource Directory 
 

Issue 
The new website platform provides the opportunity for a Business/Resource Directory. This 
module is like the White Pages of a website, containing business name, address, phone number, a 
link to map quest, web address, picture and description. The list can be searched by category or 
in alphabetical order.  
 
This function is included when the website goes live February 23, however, unless it is populated 
and given a location within the navigation it will be difficult to find. 
 
Historically, CPOA/CMD did not provide recommendations or referrals for businesses, rather 
contractors and other business were provided a binder in the post office in which they could 
place their business cards. This binder is unmanaged, creating the possibility that information is 
outdated. This website function, however, could be managed to provide accurate information as 
well as providing a valuable, easy and convenient resource for the community.  

A paid directory perhaps would be easier to manage than a free directory. One possibility is to 
charge a small fee for a one-year inclusion.  

It should be noted that unlike a printed advertisement in a magazine where an advertiser provides 
a branded ad, the Business/Resource Directory can control and standardize the information 
displayed. 

As an example, Avon offers the same directory to its citizens. Business in Avon receive a 
business license and then are included in Avon’s Business Directory: 
http://avon.org/businessdirectoryii.aspx.  

Staff Recommendations 
Staff recommends including a Business/Resource Directory on the site. It benefits the 
community and the organization. While seeking a business name, site visitors may see other 
useful information cultivating them to return to the site again. 
 
Board Consideration 

1. Should a Business/Resource Directory be implemented on the website? 
2. If so, then what is the standard for inclusion?   
3. Should CMD/CPOA charge a small fee for inclusion to avoid the appearance of 

recommending a business?  If so, how much?  

 
 

82


	Agenda
	CPOA Regular Meeting MInutes Dec. 16
	CPOA Special Meeting Minutes Jan. 17
	CMD Regular Meeting Minutes Dec. 16
	CMD Special Meeting Minutes Jan. 17
	Staff Briefing: Cordillera Directory
	Refinance
	Resolution: First Amendment to Meeting Resolution
	Resolution: 2017 Annual Administrative Matters
	Staff Briefing: Website Resource Directory



